

Lindsay Johnson

Independent Auto Adjuster & Appraiser

Engaging and Motivated Automotive Professional and Enthusiast. Brings consistent client communication & intelligent reporting to the forefront with a positive attitude. Developing each client relationship through Exceptional Service. Years of personal Multi-generational hands on experience of Automotive industry and car building. Knowledge, Empathy and a shared passion amongst clients and their vehicles. Providing prompt effective communication and time efficiency.



✉ kustomclassicappraisals@gmail.com

📍 Los Angeles and Orange County, California

📷 instagram.com/@kustomclassicappraisals

📞 (714) 581-0791

🌐 www.kustomclassicappraisals.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

Administrative Assistant/ Shop Management/ Customer Services Erickson Kustoms

2015 – Present

Administrative Assistant/ Sales and Customer Services Representative Extreme Kustoms

2005 – 2015

Family Service Counselor(Pre-Need Funeral) Worldwide Family Associates

2010

Medical Courier/ Supervisor and Dispatcher Messengers Inc

2018

EDUCATION

Independent Auto Insurance Adjuster IA Path

2020

Final expense Life Insurance Training Worldwide Family Associates

2010

Family Service Counseling Worldwide Family Associates

2010

SKILLS

CCC One

Audatex

Adjuster Training

Adjuster Mentorship

Automotive Knowledge

Oral and Written Communication

Empathy

Time management

Problem solving

Interpersonal skills

Listening

Attention to detail

Negotiations

Decision making

Customer service

Claims handling

Investigation

Estimating

Computer skills

Policy knowledge

Appraisal

Working with industry experts

Intelligent Reporting

Cost management

Microsoft Office suite

Insurance

Auto body shop

PERSONAL PROJECTS

Food for Life Volunteer (2000 – 2005)

Youth Missionary Outreach (2000 – 2004)

Community Disaster Relief Volunteer (2001 – 2003)

LANGUAGES

English

Full Professional Proficiency